



Professor Simon G Russell

MRCP FRCR

Present Appointment

Consultant Oncologist Breast and Urological Malignancies
Cambridge University Hospitals

Professor of Oncology
University of Rome, Tor Vergata 2017

Clinical Interests

I work as a Consultant Oncologist in a large teaching hospital in Cambridge as part of a group of 30 Consultants, providing specialist Oncology services to the population of Cambridge and tertiary referral care for the population of East Anglia. I have particular sub speciality interests in breast and urological malignancies. Since being appointed, I have been the lead clinician for the breast and urology multi-disciplinary teams. I am the current lead for Uro-Oncology and lead for the Prostate Brachytherapy service.

Medico-Legal Experience

I have been involved in medico-legal practice since 2012 having previously worked as an expert advisor to the Health Care and Quality Care Commission.

Last year I acted as an Expert Witness in over 50 cases. I have extensive experience of preparing medico-legal reports. I have experience of acting as an Expert Witness advising the Court in cases of medical negligence.

I regularly take instructions from the Medical Defence Union of Scotland, the MDU, the MPS, the GMC and Coroners.

My instructions are approximately 25% Joint, 60% Claimant and 15% Defendant.

Qualifications

MB BS with honours, University of London	1995
BSc 1 st class, University of London	1991
MRCP Royal College of Physicians London	1998
FRCR Royal College of Radiologists UK	2001



contact@cancerlegalexperts.co.uk



Previous Appointments

Secretary of the British Uro-Oncology Group 2004-2017
Lead Clinician for Trust Breast Service 2007-2014
Lead Clinician for Radiotherapy, Genesis Cancer Care, Cambridge 2018-
Network Lead for Malignant Spinal Cord Compression 2011-2014
Nuffield Hospital Cambridge Medical Advisory Committee 2013-2019
Cambridge University Local Negotiating Committee since 2013
Cambridge East Research Ethic Committee 2011-2016
Professor of Oncology University of Rome, Tor Vergata 2017-
Addenbrooke's Hospital lead for Urological Cancers 2019-
Radiotherapy Lead, Genesis Cancer Care, Cambridge 2019-

Research Interests

I have been the Principal Investigator (PI) or Co-PI for >30 clinical studies. I have published papers in peer reviewed journals and am a reviewer for several Journals. My research interests include chemotherapy in early and metastatic breast cancer, advanced radiotherapy techniques and Prostate Brachytherapy.

References

Available upon request

